Wharmsby, Jodie

From: Neil Sumner <Neil.Sumner@biffa.co.uk>

Sent: 01 July 2020 17:11

To: Hussain, Harace

Subject: WASTE - BESPOKE - Biffa Municipal Limited - EPR/JB3306HF/A001

£

Neil Sumner shared a folder with you

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

B® Microsoft Privacy Statement

All of the companies listed below are part of a group of companies of which the ultimate parent company is Biffa plc. Biffa is a
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trading name of this group of companies. Biffa plc is a public limited company registered in England and Wales No. 10336040.
Registered office: Coronation Road, Cressex, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 3TZ.

Biffa Waste Services Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 0946107; Biffa Environmental Municipal Services Limited is
registered in England and Wales No. 00905800; Biffa Leicester Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 04602279; Biffa
West Sussex Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 06744107; Biffa Municipal Limited is registered in England and Wales
No. 04321212; Biffa Polymers Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 02729607; O'Brien Waste Recycling Solutions
Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 09362987; Amber Engineering Limited is registered in England and Wales No.
01067283; and Weir Waste Services Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 03777183 each having their registered office
at Coronation Road, Cressex, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 3TZ.

Any business communication sent by or on behalf of Biffa plc or one of its group companies or other entities (together "Biffa") is
confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected. If you receive such a communication from Biffa in error, please
inform us and then delete it immediately from your system. You should not copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Please be
aware that messages sent to and from Biffa may be monitored for reasons of security, to protect our business, and to ensure
compliance with legal and regulatory obligations and our internal policies. Emails are not a secure method of communication, can
be intercepted and cannot be guaranteed to be error free. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to understand and
accept the above. Whilst Biffa takes reasonable precautions to prevent computer viruses, we cannot accept responsibility for any
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments or any viruses transmitted to your computer. It is recommended
that you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachments.

For details of how we deal with your personal data please visit our website at https://www.biffa.co.uk/privacy-statement






